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Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules (LCAIZ) 

MEMO TO: Chair, Senate Committee an Finance 
Chair, House Committee on Commerce and Economic Development 

FROM: Charlene Dindo, Committee Assistant 

DATE: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: 23-P01- Department of Financial Regulation/~'riva~y of Co~s~amer Tinanciai 
a~cl ~Iealtla y~afo~~ataou 

The above mentioned rule is scheduled to be heard by the Legislative Committee on 
Administrative Rules on 1VIay 18, 2023. 

A.s the chair• of the committee of primary jurisdiction in the House or senate, would you please 
check any item below, if appropriate, and return this form 9~y `I'uesd~y, li~a$•ch 14, 2023 with 
your response to eharle~ne(a,➢e~ostat~.vt.us. 

Please check below the ones) that apply: Do you believe the rule is: 

* Contrary to legislative intent 
* ___ ~ Beyond the scope of the statute 

-___ ____ Arbitrary 

Or, does it: 
~ Meet statutory requirements. 

If you object to the rule, please check off whichever stai~•ed items} apply, and also indicate your 
reasons in more detail on the reverse of this foam. Thank-you. 

~__ 
_._. . ___.__ ~—~u_=Q c~~1 _____ _ —_._.._----- - -- — ---------_. 

Signature: R~ ichaet Marcotte, Chair, House Conunerce and Economic Development 

Date: ~ / ̀ ~ / ~-
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Charlene Dindo 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Charlene, 

The rule meets legislative intent 

Ann Cummings 

Ann Cummings 

Ann Cummings 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:36 PM 
Charlene Dindo 
Re: 23-P01 - Department of Financial Regulation/Privacy of Consumer Financial and 
Health Information 

From: Charlene Dindo <CHARLENE@leg.state.vt.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:27:49 AM 
To: Ann Cummings <ACUMMINGS@leg.state.vt.us>; Michael Marcotte <MMarcotte@leg.state.vt.us> 
Cc: Lindsey Schreier <LSchreier@leg.state.vt.us> 
Subject: 23-P01 - Department of Financial Regulation/Privacy of Consumer Financial and Health Information 

Good Morning Sen. Cummings and Rep. Marcotte 

Attached please find Committee of Jurisdiction memos for the above-mentioned rule. Please review the rule, check off 
the boxes that apply, sign and return to me via email by Tuesday, May 16, 2023. 

have provided a link to the rule below. 

hops://legislature.vermont.Gov/DocumentsJ2024/WorkGroups/LCARI23-P41%20-
ti20Privaey%a20of%o20Cansumer%20Financia{%20and%20Health%201nformation/W~none~23-P01°/o20- 

°lfl20Privacy%20of%20Cansumer%20Fina ncia I%20and%20Nealth%201nformation~4-25-2023.pdf 

Please let me know if you would like a paper copy and if you have any questions. 

Charlene Dindo 
Legislative Operations 


